N.I.T. No /Bpl Div. 2/Maintenance/3/1/14/price tricker Board/ | S

OFFICE OF THE EXECUTIVE ENGINEER

M.P. STATE AGRICULTURAL MARKETING BOARD
26, Arera Hills, Kisan Bhawan, Technical Division 2, Bhopal

Dated:9_{/02 /2019

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP)

Addendum-2

Following amendments issued as per decided in the Pre-Bid meeting dated 26.02.2019

N..T. No /Bpl Div. 2/Maintenance/3/1/14/price tricker Board/ :

Installations Commissioning and Maintenance of Price Ticker I;I“SQ:LE‘?tg?)':goiitﬁoéZnt?:l?zp;é
Software and Power backup of 2 hours minimum at 150 nos. Mandi’s of Madhya Pradesh through
Head Office, MPSAMB Bhopal (MP) with an AMC for a period of 2 years which can be extendable
further for one year according to the performance.

sno. | Existing Amended

1 | SectionlV Section IV
Instruction to Bidders Point no. 3(8) Instruction to Bidders Point no. 3(8) Eligibility
Eligibility conditions:- conditions:- -
B s certffied 1SO9001, 1SO14001, | Bidder is _certified 1S09001, 1SOT4C01,
1SO27001 & 15027002 (Al certificates 1ISO27001/1S027002 and including BIS, CE,

mandatory to submit through tender NIT).

FCE (All certificates mandatory to submit through

tender NIT).
Before payment bidder has to submit the
inspection ~ certificate  from the authorized

inspection agency like as IIT (Indore)! IRS/ SGS
etc. on his own cost.

Section IV
Instruction to Bidders Point no. 5(8)
Bid Security / Earnest Money Deposit_/

Section IV
Instruction to Bidders Point no. 5(8)
Bid Security / Earnest Money Deposit _/

Performance Bank Guarantee:

EARNEST MONEY DEPOSIT (EMD) PBG
- Instrument acceptable - FDR 10% of total
purchase order amount (excluding GST %eage).

Performance Bank Guarantee:

EARNEST MONEY DEPOSIT (EMD) PBG -
Instrument acceptable - FDR 5% of total purchase
order amount (excluding GST %oage).

Section: VI Section: VI
TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS
SNo | Requireme | Detail SNo | Requireme | Detail
nt nt
2 LED Type: | SMD 5mm Three 2 LED Type : | SMD3535 Outdoor
Color LED (Green Daylight Visible Super
/Red /Blue) Outdoor Bright all weather
Daylight Visible board
Super  Bright all
weather board
7 Tube Chip |7 Colors display 7 Tube Chip 16 bit Colour For Grey
Color: daylight visible Color: scale Processing light
visible
9 Communica | RS232 x 1, /GSM / 9 Communicat | RJ45 IP
tion port: GPRS Modem ion port: based/wifil3G/4G
10 Communicat | Ether net/Wifi/l3G/4G |
10 Communica GPRS s ACC Port : ion Mode:
tion Mode: 2G/3G or 4G

S, 2
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4 Section: VI Section: VI
TECHNICAL SPEC.IFICATIONS TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS
Other requirements: Other requirements:
All data.once published r'nay gets changed | All data once published may gets changed once
once |wr|tten‘ communication received from | written communication received from Mandi
Mandi authonz‘ed officer or Divisional Head or | authorized officer or Divisional Head or from
fr?m Head office, other than these no data | Head office, other than these no data will be
will be changed in any of situation arises. changed in any of situation arises. Checker-Maker
features should be available in the software and
the Mobile application
Bill of Materials for work done by Bill of Materials for work done by MPSAMB
MPSAMB Bhopal C. Annual Maintenance Bhopal C. Annual Maintenance charges after
charges after warranty period (3 years) warranty period of 01 Year
AMC Basic | Total AMC Basic | Total
Amount - = M__,
| Year Maintenance | Year Maintenance
(After Warranty (After Warranty
period of 1 Year) | ﬁe\;"’d of 1 Year) —
Il Year oar
Maintenance (After Maintenance (After
Warranty period of AMC period of 1
| 1 Year) Year) _J
|

Price ticKes Bbo’fb/\S’?’(
copf -
Cdeé F?
}Gwcu?/ 100\’

Executive Engineer
M.P. State Agricultural Marketing

Board, Technical Division 02 Bhopal
>r. 26.02,19
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